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A Message from the Editorial Board

is issue of Ramsey County History provides an unusual look at a non-
profit organization—The Friends of the Saint Paul Public Library—that for
more than fifty years has quietly served the cultural, intellectual, and public-
spirited side of St. Paul and Ramsey County. As writer Virginia L. Martin tells
us, The Friends began as what they themselves called a “tea and crumpets” so-
ciety, but today is an initiator of change in the world of the local library. For ex-
ample, in 1994 The Friends put more than a quarter of million dollars into var-
ious programs and activities designed to improve, expand, and upgrade the
public library services that are available to all members of the community. Con-
gratulations to The Friends.

John M. Lindley, chairman



Letters to the Editor

Water Street Again

You’ve gotten some bad information.
There is now a Water Street and, as far
as | have been able to determine, it has
always been the street next to the right
[west] bank ofthe river except where the
Yacht Club Road has been plopped in.
That latest issue of Ramsey County His-
tory was a nice issue. | especially en-
joyed James Bell’s Seeger story. | hope
you have him lined up for other material.

Henry Hall, St. Paul.

Actually, our response to the Water
Street question quoted an 1850s issue of
the Minnesota Pioneer, at which time
there might—or might not—have been a
Water Street. Many other readers also
liked James Bell’s Seeger article. For
morefrom him, watchfor the history of
St. Paul’s Norwest Bank in the coming
Fall issue, andfor histories ofYoerg’s
Brewery and the St. Paul Daily News in
1996.

Fountain Cave

Greg Brick’s article on Fountain Cave
is truly outstanding, a major contribu-
tion to St. Paul’s history. Ramsey
County History continues to improve
with every issue.

James Taylor Dunn, Taylors Falls.

What Happened to Bass
Lake?

Wasn’t there once a Bass Lake some-
where north of St. Paul? | seem to re-
member seeing it on some old maps.
Did it just disappear in the surge of the
suburbs?

-Penny Jackson, Shoreview.

No. It’s still there, out on Victoria. It’s
now Lake Owasso. The name was

John A. Seeger, founderand chairman of
the Seeger Refrigerator Company, about
1935. Photo from James B. Bell, author of
the article tracing the company’s history
published in the Spring, 1995, issue of
Ramsey County History.

changed in 1873. Victoria was once
known as Bass Lake Road.

A Home for the Homeless

With all the caves around St. Paul, has
anyone ever lived in one?
-Julie Harris, Woodbury.

Probably. At least briefly. One docu-
mented case was reported in the April
11, 1934, issue of the St. Paul Daily
News. Two men, destitute that depres-
sion year, made their home in Carver’s
Cave. They sold crafts, including lat-
ticework and baskets, to eke out a liv-

ing.

St. Paul’s Parks
We attended several concerts at Como
Park last summer and got to wondering
when that beautiful park was created.
And what about Phalen Park? It’s an-
other favorite spot, especially during
the Winter Carnival.

-Robert Moore, North St. Paul.

Como Park was created asfar back as
1873 when the city bought the lake and
the surrounding landfor $100,000. The
conservatory was built in 1915. Phalen
Park came later, in 1899 after the land
was acquiredfor $22,000.

The Hamms’ House

For me, the picturesque home built by
William Hamm on Greenbrier always
was a beautiful sight on its steep hill
overlooking the downtown. When was
it tom down?

-Steven Westcott, St. Paul.

It wasn’t tom down. The house had
been vacantfor some time when it was
destroyed by afire set by an arsonist in
1954,

The Foreign Press

My father as a boy used to have a paper
route delivering the Daily Volks Zeitung
Were there other German-language
newspapers in Ramsey County?

-Clara Hoffmann, Lake Elmo.

By 1869 St. Paul hadfive German-lan-
guage newspapers. At one time the city,
which was a printing center, was head-
quartersfor twenty papers published in
the German language.
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Mayor George Latimerand Garrison Keillor do their own inimitable thing during The Saint Paul Public
Library’s 100th anniversary celebration in 1982, an event which launched The Friends of the SaintPaul
Public Library on a new era of expansive growth. Keillor was chairman of the 100th Anniversary Honorary

Committee. For a history of The Friends, see the article beginning on page 4.

NON-PROFIT
ORGANIZATION

U.S. Postage
Published by the Ramsey County Historical Society S PPAIIDMN
. Paul,

323 Landmark Center Permit #3989
75 West Fifth Street
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102



